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Strzok, Pater P, {CD] {FBI

From: Strzok, Peter P {CD] {FBY

Sent: Wedresday, March 29, 2017 8:01 &AM

To: Page, Lisa C. {OGC) {F8}

Subject: RE: Grassley Examines Potential Conflicts in Top £BI Official’s Role in Russia

Coliusion Probe

From: Page, Wsa € {OGC}{FRY

Sent: Tuesday, March 38,2017 543 oM
To: Strzok, Peter 8. {CD} (B kOGC) (v bé -1
Rubject: Fued: Grassiey Examines Potential Conflicts in Top FRIOHical's Role in Russia Collusion Probe b7¢C -1

b7E -6
Fysa
===~ Orighal message -------- _
From: "Kortan, Michael B (DO} (FBI b6 -1
Date: §338/2017 4:36 PM {GMI-02001 i;g ::é
To: "Page; Lisa C. (OGC) (FBD | |
Subject FW Grassley Exantines Potential Conflicts in Top FBI Cfficial’s Rele in Russta Collusion Probe
From|_ (DXO) (FBD b6 -1
Sent: Tuesday, March 38 3017 447 BPM 1];;; :2
To: Beers, Ekabeth R (DO} (FBD)
oz Kortan Michael B (D0 (B
[DOTFBL _
Subject: FW. Grassley Examines Potential Conflicts i Top FBI Official’s Role m Rusaig Collusion Probe
Grassley apparently has sent ns a letrer regarding fhe DD,
From: "Chatrman Grassley (Judiclary-Rep)| bé -3

Date: March 28, 2017 at 41515 PM EDT
To: "Foy. Tavlor {hadiciary-Rep)"
(udiciary-Rep) I

Subject: Grassley Examines Poteatial Coaflicts in Top FBI Official’s Role in Russia
Collasion Probe
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Grassiey Examines Potential Conflicts in Top FBI Official’s Role
in Russia Collusion Probe

Deguty Directar under review for political conflict in
position fo oversee inguiny |

WASHINGTON - Senats judiwary Committse Chatrman Chuck Grassisy today called onthe
£81 to detail the involvament in the cepbe of alls on B S n
assangtes and Russia of anesenior official wha is undar investigation for politi
the Clirdon ernad matter, Deputy Divector Andrew Welabs balped overses the FBUs
irvestiganion in the Clinton case sver gh hiz wite raceived nearly 5700 000 from close
Clnton associates during he..s-' ca‘s*r}ga;ign' for Wirginda state senats. &g the F8Vs second-in-
command, Mcﬂa_&e'mmd hawe sigrficart influence pver the angoing §m;'es§gat§-m’.§nm

\ { ‘ etween '?‘wnp campaign associates and Sussia as well,
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T 'smies":sg Hon was un derwa‘s. wa ~e\£er tséa»; tn FBi L

%

seeking detalls pa NMelabe's involvement in the allegad collusion matter \\fh&t‘wes' ¢
conatiiutes an appearance of conflict, and whether he should be racus ed fr am any

myvelvameant in the collusion vestigation as welll

*These circumstances undermine public confidence in the FBI's impartiality ..
FBI's semor {eadership should never have ollowed that appearance of a conflict
to undermine the Bureou's important work. ... if Mr. McCabe failed to avoid the
uppearance of u partisan vonflict of interest in fovor of Mrs. Clinton during the
presidential election, then any porticipation in this inguiry creates the exoct
same appearance of a partisan confiict of interest ogoiast Mr. Trump, © Grassiey
said in the letter.

Grassley raised gussticons shout potantial yss of federal authorines for political gain follawing
reports-that *;he r& sought "rpa\x the author of the waubstantisied and poitically fundad
opposition research dossier on then-candidate Donald Trump. Grasalay i3 now seeking detals
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Niarch 38, 2017

VIA ELECTRONIC TRANSMISSION

The Honorabls lames 8. Comey, i,

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Q35 Pennaylvania Avenue, N
Washingion, DC 20535

Dear Divecyar Comey:

At your speech last Thuraday at the University of Texas, you referenced former FBY Director i
Edgar Hoower's short letter 1o Attorney General Robert ¥ edv which scught authovization
for £81 surveillance of Tr. Martin Luther ¥ing dr, w.éthagt a_a\, proper basis for doing s0. You

dask, am’z‘. place R34 applications awai ti:‘.g your
review on mpﬂ 9% ~ asa reminder: You cited this to emphasize the importance of mse'ssghf
e = we:?%'-meaé'es’hg.",'?&%_s: s-s:-'éa%s 1o enaurs the p*‘\g}*‘eﬂa § ti’se 38 5

Pursuant to i authority undes the (cmsxm tion and the Rules of the Se enate, the Commites
requires informaton o determiing § o sxtant to »ﬂh:&h FB1 Deputy Divecior Androw

I

McCaﬁe has heet‘: nvel i in the %-B 5 invastigation of President Trump’s associates and
'\§ sermnent raises the apgea*ame a coofiict of tnterest in | tight of b his
£

ates; and {3} whether Wy, McCabe has been orshouid be

..
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As you m’aw Sir. Melabe s under in i
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on by the Tepartment of lustice Offce of the
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That lsaves serinte questions about the FBY's indegendence from polities unanswered.

o .

\“r s\‘?a:Caﬁ ‘s appearance of a partisan conflict of interast relating 1o Clinton associates anly
s th importance of those guestions. That spartécmiasﬁy‘ trus i 8, McCabe was

m»ct’eea:i inapproving or estabiishing the FBY's repoﬁ‘e;i rrangement with M. Steale, or if

i, ?S&L&..Bi’jt{‘ souched for or stherwise relied on the politically-funded dossier in the course of

*he %;*vesﬂgatsan‘ b:ﬂ‘;:‘ 5 pu~; he Amevscan pespie should know sf the *-S“s serond-in-
" Foses st o

hppuh ican prest dpnﬁa‘x:ampa gn\ *-u§§ a%s sas.az.{'e s especially important since he 5 alveady

under investigation for failing to recuse Rimael from the Clinton mattes dus to his partisan
Democorat Hes.

The Commitas requires additional information to fully understand this situation, Please
3

provide the following information and respond 1o these questions by Apeit 11, 3017

1. §-§as M . NcCabe been i §\sad 1 any cagacily in the investigation of alleged
s asoe iates awd -*».usss'a?' Wao, inwhat capam-g._; vy has he

v

2. Has M. McCabe been involved in any reguests o approvals for physical surveilance,

consensyal monstoring, searchas, or national security lettars re§a§ ing to the
svestigation? ¥ so, please provide ail related documeants.

3. nthe couse of the investigation, has ;’»3 . Molabe been involved in any request o
approvals relating to the acquisition of the contents of stored cammunications from

e C ooTimiunication ssrvice ;:xfw\de 5 pursyant to ths Sle :
Cornmunications Srivacy Act? Hso, g:e eass provide all related documents,

2.
Y
[#]
[
2
€3
)

4. Has Mr. McCabe been involvad in any FiS& warrant ap- \c&tcﬁs relating tathe
investigation? ¥ sa, in what capanity? Slease provide all related de :

LA

. nthe course of the nvestigation, has M. MeCabe, or anyone under his sug
mads any rép&’eger’z‘*a‘i‘cns o proseculors of udges regarding th izbility
e s s 'y

information §'n the FBI's possession a3 part of sesking | ; ;
investigative tools ? Has he or aryone andee' His supervision made any such

N

representations ab‘sstthel-pa§ wieal opposition research ¢ ‘
and Fusion GPS? ¥ so, glease axplain and provide copies of all relevant ¢

B
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6. Was M. McUabe invalvad in any FB interactions with Mr. Steele? ¥ 10, ploass
s

sxpiain
7. Gid My NeCaba brisf ar athensise communicate with amvone ivthe Chama

_admén'istraiéi@n ega"d ing the investigation? if ao, who did he tetef, and when? Reass
provide all related documenta,

8. Has Moo MeCabe been authorized by the FBIt sdia, whether as an
ANONYMDUS SOUTDE O '&'"G‘he fiwiss, regarding 3 ? ¥ a0, please prowids

copies of such authorzations. # he was a0 au-‘:hcks .i;ed& 5 whom d he speak, and

whan? i ha was nat au*nc' d todo 30, does the FBY have any indication that he

"ane*he o5y spoKe Tt s,ag mies 7
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10 Tothe bast of your knowledge, has anyone within the F8 fled o »m**ma atwiththe
Depariment of Justice OF fs"ﬁ of the laspectar Geneval regarding Mr, MeCabe's
nvolvement in the inestigation?

11 Have personnel feam the De;:; rtment of dustive Office of the §mp-eci"e~ Ganeral
spaken w*ﬂ“ y:u »’e* a8 pa t of thay Office’s irvestigation wite M, s\e*maﬁe 3 a3§eg ot
5 R B

inton § vesrigahcn‘s ¥

fo justic “_.::-- 3

anticipate *hav mu responses 1o thess questions may contain hoth classified and
unclassified information. Please send all unclasaified maten il divectly to the Committes, in
»< 2ping ‘.&a*?" *h.—.« faque wyenis of Executive Order 13526, zi‘ any f the *esi:ims\v s:!o\.u*mnu
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do contain classified informiation, pleass segregate all ung tassified material within tha
classifizd documnants, provide a§§ unclassiied information directy ta the Commin eés and
provide a classified addendurm to the Offics of Senate Security. Al hwgh the Commities
complies with all laws and *egs;ianons governing the handliing of classifiad information it i
not bound, absent itz pricr agreement. by any handing restrictions or inatructions on

unclassified information unilaterally asserted by the Executive Branch.
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revrn

Thank you for your prompt aftention to this \n“pv*an'“ mater, Hyou have any questions,
pleass contact Patrick Tavis of my Committes staff at {302) 2245228,

Charman

Commitiae on the judiciary

The Honorabie Dianne Feinstein
Ranting Member

Senate Committee on the judiciary

The Honarabis Dana Boante
Acting Deputy Attorney Genenl

tment of justice
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nspactor Geperal

United States Oepartment of lustice

~30-

AN
Y

©Oct. 1. 2015,

§1] Svan Perez, FBI Chigl on Clinton hwvestigarion: My People Don't Give a Rip dboxt Po
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